
State of Florida ORIGINAL 

DATE: August 26, 1999 
TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman 
FROM: Jennifer S . Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Legal Division 
RE: Docket No. 971065-SU - Application for rate i P rease in Pinellas County by 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Request for Extension of Time to File Recommendation for September 7, 1999 Agenda 

We are requesting an extension of time in which to file a post-hearing recommendation 
for the September 7, 1999 Agenda. 

S ta f fs  time to prepare this recommendation was foreshortened due to the Commission 
panel granting the parties additional time at hearing in which to file their post-hearing briefs. 
Although staff has been diligent to prepare this recommendation in the amount of time allotted, 
additional time will be required in which to complete and file the recommendation. Therefore, 
staff requests that it be allowed to file its recommendation by 4:OO p.m., Thursday, August 26, 
1999. 
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Moniz, Walden, Austin) 
AFA - Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) ,/ 
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